Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:54 PM

To: ‘ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.goVv'

Cc: ‘Jane Landes'; 'aconway@nycourts.gov'

Subject: FOIL/public access records request -- VIDEO of the Appellate Division, Third Dept's Nov.
13, 2018 oral argument of the cases on its session calendar

Attachments: 11-13-18-calendar.pdf

TO: Appellate Division, Third Department Clerk Robert Mayberger

| am advised by Julianne that | should address this request to you. Kindly furnish me with a copy of the VIDEO of the
oral argument held yesterday, November 13, 2018, before the Appellate Division, Third Department panel consisting of
Associate Justice McCarthy, as presiding justice, and Associate Justices Clark, Mulvey, Rumsey and Lynch for the cases
listed on the attached session calendar.

Please advise as to the cost -- & | will furnish same forthwith.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200



